From: Jamie Mansbridge [mailto:mansbridgeja@g.cofc.edu]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 11:04 PM

To: Perry, Valerie

Subject: 1'On L Rhett - Empress of Britain

Dear Valerie,

As | mentioned to you, | tripped over I'On L Rhett's entry on a passenger ship crossing the
Atlantic - he was sailing on RMS Empress of Britain which left Britain on the 2nd September
1939 for Quebec (one day before the UK entered the Second World War, and a week before
Canada entered the Second World War). I've attached an image from Ancestry.com of the
immigration entry documentation which has his last address in London (I've double-checked and
it is definitely I'On Rhett of the Aiken-Rhett House), and this is a link to the Wikipedia page
from the RMS Empress of Britain

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/RMS_Empress_of Britain_(1930). Let me know if you want a
more formal citation for the immigration documentation.

Must have been quite a trip for him, en route across the Atlantic on the outbreak of war!

Thank you once again,
Jamie
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